DOYLE HARTMAN
Oil Operator

500 N. MAIN
P.O. BOX 10428

MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702

(915) 684-4011

MEMORANDUM
TO: Kelly Myers
FROM: Harold Swain
DATE: April 21, 1989
Re: Liberty Royalties No. 6

660’ FSL and 1400' FEL (0)
Section 7, T-24-S, R-37-E

Reference is made to our conversations regarding Doyle Hartman's plans to
drill his Liberty Royalties Jalmat (Gas) well at a location consisting of 660’
FSL and 1400’ FEL (0) Section 7, T-24-S, R-37-E. You are the owner of the
surface at this location and you have requested that we move our proposed well
as far away as we can from the facilities you have in the area, which include
an old homestead, livestock watering tanks, corals, a windmill, etc. Our

proposed location of 660’ FSL and 1400’ FEL is a sufficient distance from your
facilities.

Please acknowledge your approval by executing and returning one copy of this
memo .

Harold Swain
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